Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 11:55 AM

To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul); Moser, Lynn (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: Please confirm payment of 1043 Seminary Q3 Assessment

File No. CG1904C4
Asmt No. 190155

Tanya J Panzer

Assessment Technician

Office of Financial Services

15 W Kellogg Blvd, Suite 700

7" Floor City Hall, Saint Paul MN 55102

M: 651-266-8858 D: 651-266-6153 F: 651-266-8541
Assessment Look Up — www.stpaul.gov/assessments

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 11:48 AM

To: Moser, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <lynn.moser@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Please confirm payment of 1043 Seminary Q3 Assessment

Can you confirm the project number and assessment number for me? Apparently the assessment should have never
been sent to the City so | am creating a TA file for a legislative hearing.

Thank you!

Clare Pillsbury

Management Assistant 1

Saint Paul Public Works

800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8862

F: 651-266-6222
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us

£ > Bl

www.stpaul.gov/garbage

The Maost Livable
City in Amgrica

From: Moser, Lynn (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 11:24 AM

To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)
<tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: Please confirm payment of 1043 Seminary Q3 Assessment




Clare,
The 3™ quarter payment of $80.22 was paid on 11/19/19 by Christopher Holbrook.

Lynn

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Moser, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <lynn.moser@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Please confirm payment of 1043 Seminary Q3 Assessment

Hello Lynn and Tanya,

Can you confirm that there was a payment made for a Q3 delinquent garbage bill for the address above and when it was
paid?

Thank you!
mergal Clare Pillsbury
R Management Assistant 1
Saint Paul Public Works

800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8862

F: 651-266-6222
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us

£ > Bl

www.stpaul.gov/garbage

T'w Mast Livable
City in Amgrica




